From: Kirra Hartley

To: Andrew Watson

Cc: Abigail Bautista

Subject: HPE CM: RE: Request for advice - Digital Advertising Sign — Central Coast Highway — Modification 1 (DA
10660 MOD 1)
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Dear Andrew,
Thank you for the time extension.

Council have no objections to the proposed modification on the provisions the development is
consistent with the relevant legislation it was originally approved under.

Kind regards,

Kirra Hartley

Senior Development Planner

Development Advisory Services

Central Coast Council

PO Box 20 Wyong, NSW 2259

m: 0436 522 371
Kirra.Hartley@centralcoast.nsw.gov.au
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iﬁ Flease consider the environment before printing this email

From: Andrew Watson <Andrew.Watson@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 1 March 2023 8:55 AM

To: Central Coast Council <Ask@centralcoast.nsw.gov.au>

Cc: Abigail Bautista <abigail.bautista@dpie.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: Request for advice - Digital Advertising Sign — Central Coast Highway — Modification 1
(DA 10660 MOD 1)

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Do not click any links or attachments unless you have checked the sender and trust the
content is safe. If you are unsure, please report this to I&T Service Desk via the Portal.

Attn: Mr David Farmer
Chief Executive Officer
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Central Coast Council

Dear Mr Farmer,

The Department of Planning and Environment has received a Modification Application for the
Digital Advertising Sign — Central Coast Highway — Modification 1 (DA 10660 MOD 1).

The Department invites Council to advise on the proposal, including advice on recommended
conditions by Tuesday 14 March 2023. The Statement of Environmental Effects (SEE) will be
publicly exhibited from Wednesday 1 March 2023 until Tuesday 14 March 2023.

The SEE and all reIevant documents may be V|ewed on the NSW PIannlng Portal website at:

hi ghway mod|f|cat|on 1- da 10660- mod

If you have any questions, please contact Abigail Bautista on (02) 9274 6525 or via email at

abigail.bautista@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Kind regards,
Andrew Watson
DA Coordinator

Key Sites & Regional Assessments | Department of Planning and Environment

T 02 8275 1645 | E Andrew.Watson@planning.nsw.gov.au
Level 31, 4 Parramatta Square, 12 Darcy Street | Locked Bag 5022 | Parramatta NSW 2150

www.dpie.nsw.gov.au
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GOVERNMENT
Our Vision: Together, we create thriving environments, communities and economies.

The Department of Planning and Environment acknowledges that it stands on Aboriginal land. We acknowledge the
traditional custodians of the land and we show our respect for elders past, present and emerging through thoughtful and
collaborative approaches to our work, seeking to demonstrate our ongoing commitment to providing places in which
Aboriginal people are included socially, culturally and economically.
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